From: Groves, Amber

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Acosta Quintero, Wendy
Cc: Daniel Dominguez; brandon boone
Subject: RE: State C-20 #1 Flow Line, 1RP-1434
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:10:28 AM
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Revegetation and Noxious Weed Management Plan.pdf

Good Morning, Wendy,

NMSLO will agree that remediation efforts have been achieved. NMSLO requires revegetation plans
for any releases that are in a pasture. | will need one for this location. Also, it will not be fully
released from NMSLO until desired vegetation is achieved. | have attached our requirements for the
revegetation plan.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:43 PM

To: Acosta Quintero, Wendy <Wendy.AcostaQuintero@conocophillips.com>

Cc: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Daniel Dominguez <ddominguezepi@gmail.com>;
brandon boone <bboone.epi@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: State C-20 #1 Flow Line, 1RP-1434

Dear Ms. Quintero:
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NMSLO Surface Reclamation and Remediation:
Revegetation and Noxious Weed Management Plans

Any site remediation or reclamation proposal involving State Trust Land, including any proposal
requiring the authorization of the NMOCD, must be accompanied by a Revegetation and
Noxious Weed Management Plan. The Plan must be approved by NMSLO staff prior to
implementation. In addition, the NMSLO will NOT release the operator from the responsibility
of revegetating the surface site until the final report has been submitted, the work approved,
and all other requirements are met.

The goal is to achieve native plant cover and diversity levels equal to or exceeding the natural
potential levels in undisturbed soils adjacent to the project area. The Plan should include the
following:

Seed mix (native seed only), seeding rate/acre, method of dispersal, timing of dispersal, follow
up monitoring plan, a re-seeding plan if initial efforts are unsuccessful, a plan for addressing
noxious weeds, and a final report. The report should include a brief narrative of the seeding
and monitoring efforts plus photos of the seeding process and of the revegetated area.

The Noxious Weed component of the Plan should include identification of the species of
concern and the methods used to eradicate those species from the site. Eradication techniques
may include mechanical treatment, chemical treatment, follow-up and monitoring. Submittals
should be sent directly to Ms. Amber Groves, NMSLO Remediation Specialist, at
agroves@slo.state.nm.us or call 575-392-3697 for more information.

All seed mixtures submitted for approval must specify pounds of pure live seed per acre. The
seed shall contain no primary or secondary noxious weeds. Commercially sold seed will be
either certified or registered seed.

Once the report has been submitted and the work approved, the NMSLO will provide
acknowledgment that remediation requirements have been met.
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Please see attachment for your records. Like approval from NMSLO is required.

The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-1434 closed. This
determination by the Qil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Acosta Quintero, Wendy [mailto:Wendy.AcostaQuintero@conocophillips.com]
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 6:43 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: State C-20 #1 Flow Line, 1RP-1434

Olivia,

Could you please provide an update on the review of this report?

Thank you,

Wendy

From: Acosta Quintero, Wendy

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 4:59 PM

To: 'olivia.yu@state.nm.us' <olivia.yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: State C-20 #1 Flow Line, 1RP-1434

Olivia,

Just sent this message to Tomas and received an automatic reply of a backlog. Just want to make
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sure it gets to someone.

Thank you,

Wendy

From: Acosta Quintero, Wendy

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 4:54 PM

To: 'tomas.oberding@state.nm.us' <tomas.oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: State C-20 #1 Flow Line, 1RP-1434

Hello Tomas,

| hope this email finds you well. We were looking through some of our spill records and realized that
we have five order numbers that are still open. Attached please find the closure report that should
have been sent to the NMOCD May 2008. Please let me know if this will be sufficient to close this
action item. | will appreciate if you could send an approved final C-141.

Thank you in advance,

Wendy S. Acosta Quintero

Environmental Coordinator

ConocoPhillips Lower 48 - MCBU

3300 North A Street, Building 3-278, Midland, Texas 79705

T: 432.688.9162 | M: 432.234.8050 | Wendy.AcostaQuintero@cop.com
www.conocophillipsuslower48.com
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